

Contatta

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/monica-girardi-16279323/>
(LinkedIn)

Competenze principali

Strategia d'impresa
Energia
Finanza

Languages

Inglese (Avanzato)
Italiano (Native or Bilingual)
Spagnolo (Full Professional)

Monica Girardi

Head of Group Investor Relations.
Enel SpA
Italia

Riepilogo

Monica is the Head of Group Investor Relations of Enel.

Born in 1979, she holds a cum laude degree in Business Administration, major in Finance, from Bocconi University.

She started her career in 2001 as an equity sales person in Unicredit Group and JPMorgan.

In 2005, she joined Lehman Brothers equity research team as analyst to cover European Utilities and Infrastructure moving in 2009 to Barclays as senior research analyst responsible for Italian and Iberian Utilities.

She participated to a number of IPOs and advisory projects working closely to the US Utilities team and Investment Banking Division.

She joined Enel in March 2018 to lead Investor Relation activities.

Monica is director in two subsidiaries of the Enel Group, one of which listed, and academic fellow of the SDA Bocconi master in corporate finance.

Esperienza

Enel Group

6 anni

Head of Group Investor Relations

marzo 2018 - oggi (6 anni)

Rome, Italia

Enel Chile – Membro del Consiglio di Amministrazione

maggio 2021 - oggi (2 anni e 9 mesi)

Santiago, Chile

Enel Italia SpA – Membro del Consiglio di Amministrazione

maggio 2020 - oggi (3 anni e 9 mesi)

Roma, Italia

Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi SDA Bocconi –
School of Management

2 anni

SDA Bocconi – Accademic fellow, corso di finanza sostenibile
febbraio 2022 - oggi (2 anni e 2 mesi)

Milano, Italia

Lehman Brothers/Barclays Capital

13 anni

Senior Equity Analyst – Utilities (Global)

luglio 2005 - marzo 2018 (12 anni e 8 mesi)

NYC, Londra, Milano

Stern Stewart – Italian Branch

2 anni

Consulting Analyst – Infrastructures (Italy)

luglio 2003 - luglio 2005 (2 anni)

Milano

JPMorgan

3 mesi

Junior Analyst

marzo 2003 - luglio 2003 (3 mesi)

Londra, Milano

Formazione

Università commerciale “Luigi Bocconi”

Laurea in Economia Aziendale con specializzazione in finanza (1998-2002).

Voto di laurea: 110 e lode